
STATE OF HAWAII


DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL

3949 DIAMOND HEAD ROAD

HONOLULU, HAWAII 96816-4495

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Warehouse PPE and Industrial Hygiene Disposal,
STATE OF HAWAII

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

HAWAII EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

RFP CA-202306
May 4, 2023

The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above-mentioned project and shall govern the work taking precedence over previously issued contract documents governing the items mentioned.  Receipt of this addendum is to be acknowledged on the page OF-4 “Offer Form” of the RFP packet.
The following are questions submitted prior to the due date of May 1, 2023, at 4:30pm 
1. Is this a Chapter 104 prevailing wage project?

Minimum prevailing wages, based on Chapter -104, HRS, applies to every public works construction project over $2,000, regardless of the method of procurement or financing (purchase order, voucher, bid, contract, lease arrangement, warranty.  Please see Additional General Conditions for Goods and Services Contracts, Laws to be Observed, which references Wage and Hour Law, Chapter 387, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS)

2. What type of contractor licenses are required for this project?

The Contractor shall procure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all notices necessary and incident to the due and lawful performance of the work.
3. Are bids to be sent via email or dropped off at your office?

SEALED BIDS for furnishing labor, materials, tools and equipment for Water-Damaged PPE Disposal, State of Hawaii, Department of Defense, Hawaii Emergency Management Agency (HIEMA), Job No. CA-202306" will be received in the Engineering Office, State of Hawaii, Department of Defense, located in Building 306-A, Room 228, 3949 Diamond Head Road, Honolulu, Hawaii, up to 2:00 PM on Wednesday, May 10, 2023, and will then and there be publicly opened and read aloud. Proposals may also be mailed to State of Hawaii, Department of Defense, 3949 Diamond Head Road, Honolulu, HI, 96816-4495, ATTN: HIENG Room 228. Bids must be received in the Engineering Office, Room 228, prior to the time and date fixed for opening to be considered. All bids received in the Engineering Office after the time and date fixed for opening will not be considered.
4.  Is there an onsite staging area for our trucks, equipment, and roll-off bins?

Front and Rear of warehouse can be used for staging roll-off bins, equipment, etc. Equipment and roll-off bins must be stored inside of the warehouse.  Trucks can be parked outside. One bin may be able to fit until more space is cleared and available.

5. Is there access into the warehouse for our truck, equipment, and roll-off containers?
Yes, Roll-up doors located in the front and back of the warehouse.  We had Matson shipping containers and 40 yd roll-off bins fit through these doors, one at a time.
6.  What is the height and width of the warehouse rolling dock doors?

Warehouse doors are sixteen (16) feet tall, and ten (10 feet wide for the front loading.  Rear is fourteen (14) feet tall and twenty-five (25) feet wide.  See attached PDF file.

7. Are there multiple warehouses to clean out or only one?

There is only one warehouse to be cleaned.

8. Could you provide a Map or plans of the warehouse/area?

Please see attached PDF files.

9. Anticipated Start Date?  ASAP

10. Anticipated Completion Date? ASAP

11. Liquidated Damages?  

Liquidated damages shown in two areas.

Please see Offer Form, OF-3, 3.

The liquidated damages for failure to complete the work on time has been waived for

this project.

General Conditions, #9

Liquidated Damages. When the CONTRACTOR is given notice of delay or nonperformance as specified in paragraph 13 (Termination for Default) and fails to cure in the time specified, it is agreed the CONTRACTOR shall pay to the STATE the amount, if any, set forth in this Contract per calendar day from the date set for cure until either (i) the STATE reasonably obtains similar goods or services, or both, if the CONTRACTOR is terminated for default, or (ii) until the CONTRACTOR provides the goods or services, or both, if the CONTRACTOR is not terminated for default. To the extent that the CONTRACTOR'S delay or nonperformance is excused under paragraph 13d (Excuse for Nonperformance or Delay Performance), liquidated damages shall not be assessable against the CONTRACTOR. The CONTRACTOR remains liable for damages caused other than by delay.

.

12. Will work be Monday thru Friday (7am to 3:30pm)?

Yes, work will be done Monday through Friday, 7:00 AM to 3:30 PM

13. Will we have access to water and power?

There is one power outlet and one water source located at the front entrance of the warehouse.

14. if you could please send the previous pricing for it.

 Past jobs were not of this caliber and would not be the same pricing.
end of Questions and Answers

Kenneth S. Hara

Major General

Adjutant General

Posted: May 4, 2023

